Kathy Cartier

From: Pempek, Jonathan C CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA) <Jonathan.C.Pempek@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 10:39 AM

To: Kathy Cartier

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] SAJ-2025-02086(RGP-JCP) - Michael Kaczynski - 3912 S Ocean Blvd -

Highland Beach

Kathy,

The changes still meet the GP-20. Please simply clarify this on the self-certification attached to the permit. No further
action is required by the Corps. | apologize for not catching this.

V/r

Jonathan Pempek

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District
Compliance and Enforcement
(561) 685-1708

From: Kathy Cartier <kathyc@unlimitedps.net>

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 10:27 AM

To: Pempek, Jonathan C CIV USARMY CESAJ (USA) <Jonathan.C.Pempek@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] SAJ-2025-02086(RGP-JCP) - Michael Kaczynski - 3912 S Ocean Blvd - Highland Beach

Good morning Jon!

You recently processed the referenced request for verification of Regional General Permit
(RGP) SAJ-20. There was a minor discrepancy in the width of the proposed boatlift on Sheet 2
and 3 of the plan set; Sheet 2 identified the width as 14’ and Sheet 3 showed the width as
15’. Please see corrected plans attached. Could you please confirm that the RGP
authorization that the ACOE issued on July 23, 2025, remains valid? The Town of Highland
Beach has requested this confirmation.

Thank you very much,

Kathy Cartier

Unlimited Permit Services, Inc
902 NE 1 Street, Suite #2
Pompano Beach, Florida 33060
Office (954) 532-0129 ext. 3
kathyc@unlimitedps.net




